


Further information regarding our reasons for not referring the dectsmn canbe
found on our website at http Iiww.chre.org.uk/media/18/214/ ,

Our power to refer decisions to the Court under sectlon 29 is by no means our
only way of dealing with fitness to practise issues. We have wide ranging powers
contained in Sections 25 and 26 to enable us to improve the quality of healthcare
regulation and to promote good practice.

You mrghf be interested to know that we reguiarly meet wuth officials from the
General Medical Council to discuss issues arising from cases where we have
had concerns but where these concerns were not sufficient to merit referral to the
High Court.

| appreciate that you will be disappointed that we have decided not to refer this
case to Court under Section 29 but | hope that you will understand our reasons
for this. :

| would be Very happy to discuss the ‘issues raised by this case.

Yours sincerely

Code A

 Tim Bailey

Scrutiny Manager
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